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Rivera, Maribel

From: Mandy Davis [mdavis@broadandcassel.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 10:08 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change - The Lipsey Company (Doc# K44370)
Attachments: BC.jpg

Please update the address of Michasel J. Lipsey (Director and President), Lottie D. Lipsey {Secretary, Treasurer and
Director) and Jana L. Cotta (Vice President) to the following:

P.O. Box 916069
Longwood, Florida 32791

Once the update has been made, please let me know. Thank you!

Mandy Davis
AFFORDABLE HOUSING PARALEGAL
390 NORTH ORANGE AVENUE
SUITE 1400
s (o= e ORLANDO, FL. 32801-
BROAID 55 CASSEL 4961
TELEPHONE:
407.839.4200
FACSIMILE: 407.425.8377
DIRECT LINE: 407 839 4254
DIRECT FACSIMILE!
E-MAIL: MDAVIS@BROADANDCASSEL.COM
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Pursuant 1o federal reguiations imposed on praclitioners who render tax advice ("Circular 230"), we are required to advise you that any tax advice contained herein
is not ntended or written o be used for the purpose of avoiding tax penallies (hat may be imposed by the Inlernal Revenue Service. If this advice is or is inlended
to be used or referred o in promoling, marketing or reconimending a parinership or other entity, nvestment plan or arrangement, the regulations under Circular
230 raquire that we advise you as follows: (1) this writing is not intended or written 10 be used. and it cannot be used. for the purpose of avoiding fax penalties that
may be imposed on a taxpayer: (2) the advice was written fo support the promotion or marketing of the transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed by the wrilten advice,
and (3) the taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor.,

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION 1S ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IT 1S INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE
INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. ANY ATTACHMENTS TO THIS TRANSMISSION ARE FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE OF CONVEYING THE DIRECT
WRITTEN AND COMMONLY VISIBLE COMMUNICATION CONTAINED THEREIN, NO TRANSMISSION OF UNDERLYING CODE CR METADATA IS
INTENDED. USE OF ANY ATTACHMENT FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN RECEIPT OF THE DIRECT WRITTEN COMMUNICATION CONTAINED
THEREIN i8 STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE 1S NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATICON 18 STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN
ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO THE SENDER. THANK YOU.
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